

June Weirich, P.G.

Dallas, TX 75212 ♦ (214) 601-3571 ♦ cajun11112@sbcglobal.net

Senior environmental manager with nineteen years experience in consulting and corporate management with strong environmental compliance and financial accounting background licensed as a Texas Professional Geoscientist. Has a proven record of successfully managing and completing a diverse array of projects on time and within budget.

Professional Experience

Greyhound Lines, Dallas, TX

01/98 to 10/09

Acquired by First Group America

Sr. Analyst / Manager / Sr. Manager

- Managed department and staff responsible for the development, implementation and documentation of the Company's policies and procedures to ensure compliance with all federal, state and local environmental regulations
- Managed departmental finances with responsibility for annual capital, expense and asset retirement reserve budgets of approximately \$10M covering approximately 65 US and 23 Canadian fueling and bus maintenance locations
- Developed and implemented programs for day-to-day compliance of RCRA small quantity generator for petroleum storage tank facilities, storm water, waste water, asbestos abatement and maintenance, corporate auditing, facility inspections, real estate due diligence, risk management and other key issues as they emerged
- Managed projects which included storage tank compliance (inventory control, emergency release response, release investigation, tank design/installation, and tank closure); asbestos and lead-based paint abatement; paint booth permitting, storm water, wastewater, regulated / hazardous waste management; SPCC compliance; indoor air quality testing; superfund overview; due diligence; facility environmental inspections; and emergency spill response and site clean-up throughout the United States and Canada
- Performed numerous Phase I and Phase II Environmental Site Assessments, hydrologic investigations and groundwater monitoring activities relating to the release of petroleum hydrocarbons and volatile organic compounds in the United States and Canada. Planned and coordinated work conducted by consultants working for the Company and established prioritization on critical projects and objectives. Interpreted physical and laboratory data for site remedial requirements in accordance with appropriate state regulatory requirements
- Developed and conducted training programs for storm water prevention, asbestos abatement and maintenance, spill response, SPCC and petroleum storage tank operations
- Represented the interests of the Company before regulatory authorities and was actively involved in negotiations with regulatory agencies to settle non-compliance and enforcement actions
- Provided leadership, guidance and instruction to less experienced staff members
- Knowledge of federal regulations including RCRA, CERCLA, TSCA, CWA, CAA, NPDES, SPCC, OPW, EPCRA, and OSHA

**Omega Environmental Services, Dallas, TX,
Sr. Manager**

1996 to 1998

- Managed multiple environmental accounts including supervision of staff geologists and account finances with revenue in excess of \$1M
- Provided technical support and quality assurance for environmental programs involving underground petroleum storage tanks
- Account management included preparation of proposals and project budgets, invoice review, coordination of all phases of associated environmental assessment and corrective action for wide range of commercial and industrial sites related to releases of petroleum hydrocarbons
- Performed Phase I and Phase II Environmental Site Assessments, hydrologic investigations and groundwater monitoring activities relating to the release of petroleum hydrocarbons
- Interpreted physical and laboratory data for site remedial requirements in accordance with Texas Natural Resource Conservation Commission (TNRCC)
- Conducted field work for monitoring well installation and groundwater monitoring and sampling activities

**KEI Consultants, Carrollton, TX
Manager**

1992 to 1996

- Prepared proposals and project budgets, reviewed invoices, and performed Phase I and Phase II Environmental Site Assessments, hydrologic investigations and groundwater monitoring activities relating to the release of petroleum hydrocarbons
- Interpreted physical and laboratory data for site remedial requirements in accordance with Texas Water Commission (TWC)
- Conducted field work for monitoring well installation and groundwater monitoring and sampling activities
- Coordinated follow-up work on sites that required additional studies or remediation including supervision of the installation of remediation systems
- Made recommendations with regard to all aspects of corrective actions and closure for wide range of commercial and industrial sites

**US Technical, Dallas, TX
Technician**

1991 to 1992

- Prepared proposals and project budgets for monitoring well installation and groundwater monitoring and sampling activities
- Conducted field work for monitoring well installation and groundwater monitoring and sampling activities
- Coordinated follow-up work on sites that required additional studies

**ARCUS Environmental, Dallas, TX
Environmental Scientist**

1990 to 1991

- Conducted RCRA permit application preparation for hazardous waste treatment and storage facility
- Conducted environmental feasibility study for alternative methods of municipal solid waste disposal

**Alcan Ingot & Smelting, Henderson, KY
Environmental Technician (Through Temporary Service Agency)**

1989 to 1990

- Conducted routine environmental monitoring of air, water, and ground water for pollutants associated with heavy metal industry
- Conducted gaseous and particulate stack sampling

Education

MBA, University of Texas at Dallas, Dallas, Texas

Chancellor's List

B.S., Geology, University of Texas at San Antonio, San Antonio, Texas

Professional Affiliations and Training

State of Texas Certified Professional Geoscientist

Air & Waste Management Association

OSHA 40-Hour Hazardous Material and Safety Training (29 CFR 1910.120)

OSHA 8-Hour Refresher Course (2008)

ISO 140001 Management (2006 – ERM/CVS: Implementation & Evaluation of Environmental Management Systems)

2 Hour ACM Awareness Training (2007)